

# AISLIN LOUISE WORSNOP

086-306-7068 | ailsin.worsnop@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ailsin-worsnop/>

## Professional Summary

Final-year law student at Maynooth University, on track for a minimum II.I undergraduate degree. Experienced in administration and customer service. Personal qualities include attention to detail alongside problem-solving, organisational, and time-keeping skills. Engaged in legal/non-legal extracurriculars. Intention of completing an M.Sc. in Law and Finance in 2020/21. Keen to progress career in the legal, professional services and/or financial services industry.

## Education and Qualifications

**September 2020 - September 2021** *Trinity College Dublin, M.Sc. in Law and Finance*

- Conditional offer received.

**September 2016 - May 2020** *Maynooth University, Bachelor of Laws - LLB*

	Result	Rank
<b>First Year</b>	62.1% (II.I)	14 <sup>th</sup> in a class of 216
<b>Second Year</b>	68.2% (II.I)	3 <sup>rd</sup> in a class of 178
<b>Third Year</b>	67.0% (II.I)	8 <sup>th</sup> in a class of 124
<b>Fourth Year (in progress)</b>	Expected II.I minimum	-

- **Relevant Modules:** Tax Law, Banking and Financial Law, Financial Services Regulation, Company Law, Economic Analyses of Law, Intellectual Property Law and Innovation in the Professional Practice.

**June 2018** *Universität Innsbruck, Austria*

- Undertook a week-long Summer Law School in Medical and Health Law.

**September 2010 - June 2016** *Luttrellstown Community College, Porterstown*

- Leaving Certificate.

## Relevant Experience

**June 2018 - Present** *Administrative Assistant, The Tree File Ltd.*

- Undertaking administrative duties in family arboricultural consultancy company.
- Handling correspondence with clients, arranging client appointments, aiding in preparing surveys, formulating invoices and processing expenses.
- Fostering a proactive approach to work.
- Developing strong communication (both oral and written) skills.

**July 2019** *Legal Intern, JD Wetherspoon Head Office*

- Undertook a week-long placement in the JD Wetherspoon Legal Department in Watford, United Kingdom.
- Worked in Licensing, Environmental Law, Personal Injury, Commercial Contracts, Legal Property, IT Contracts, Litigation and Regulatory/Data Protection.
- Demonstrated ability to learn quickly and displayed self-motivation.

**September 2018 - September 2019** *President of the European Law Students' Association Maynooth*

- Delegated tasks amongst committee members and lead in organising events for over two-hundred society members.
- Directed ELSA Maynooth's headline event; the International Negotiation Competition.

**September 2018 - September 2019** *Vice-President of Maynooth Law Society*

- Sought and attained position of editor in chief for the 9th edition of Maynooth University's student-run, legal journal, the Golden Thread.

**September 2017 - September 2018** *Second Year Law Class Representative*

- Delivered constructive feedback to Law Department on behalf of colleagues, which is now being implemented.

## **Other Experience**

**September 2017 - Present** *Team Leader, The Great Wood, JD Wetherspoon, Blanchardstown*

- Maximising sales by upselling products through a comprehensive knowledge of the business and through understanding the needs of customers.
- Prioritising tasks and working on multiple assignments at the same time.
- Developing key skills for a career in the legal, professional services and/or financial services industry: understanding of how large businesses operate, dealing with conflict, working under pressure, managing teams and negotiating with clients.

**September 2018 - Present** *Student Ambassador, Maynooth University Admissions Office*

- Practicing leadership skills when guiding large groups of transition year students on tours around the Maynooth University campus.
- Advising and assisting potential students, resolving visitor concerns and handling unexpected situations.

## **Achievements**

**May 2019** *Recipient of the Maynooth University Student Experience (MUSE) Advanced-Level Award*

- Recognises and rewards contributions to non-credit bearing activities such as work experience, volunteering, club and society involvement, student representation amongst other things.
- Awarded the advanced-level MUSE Award for completing over 200 hours during my time as Second-Year Law Class Representative, as a Scout Leader and as an Orientation Leader.

**March 2019** *Runner-up in the A&L Goodbody Bold Ideas Student Innovation Competition*

- Called for students to think of a bold idea which could focus on how technology can develop legal skills, or enhance the way aspiring lawyers work, or make legal services more efficient and cost-effective.

**April 2018** *Maynooth University's Golden Thread 8<sup>th</sup> Edition*

- Published in Maynooth University's, student-run, legal journal, an article titled "A Perspective Forgotten in the Chaos: The Right to Die with Dignity".

**December 2017** *The Honorable Mr. Justice Hardiman Best Speaker Award, Philpott Curran Moot Court Competition*

## **Interests and Hobbies**

- Art, Pilates and Running.
- Attending Meánleibhéal Gaeilge (mid-level Irish) conversational classes.

## **Referees**

Available upon request.